
 

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
5000 CLARK AVENUE 

LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA 
 

February 10, 2015 
 
 
 
ADJOURNED MEETING:  Del Valle Memorial Study Session 6:00 p.m. 
 EXECUTIVE BOARD ROOM 

CALL TO ORDER 7:30 p.m. 

 
INVOCATION:  Pastor Chuck Franco, Life Center Assembly of God Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Council Member Diane DuBois 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor Todd Rogers 
 Vice Mayor Jeff Wood 
 Council Member Steve Croft 
 Council Member Diane DuBois 
 Council Member Ron Piazza 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS: 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS: 
All items listed within this section of the agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion without separate discussion.  Any Member of Council may request an item be removed for 
individual discussion or further explanation.  All items removed shall be considered immediately 
following action on the remaining items. 
 
RI-1 Approval of Minutes of the Meeting held January 27, 2015 
 
RI-2 Approval of Personnel Transactions 
 
RI-3 Approval of Registers of Demands 
 
RI-4 Approval of Lease of Water Rights to Golden State Water Company and Orchard Dale Water 

District 
 
RI-5 Approval of Proposition A Fund Exchange and Assignment Agreement 
 
RI-6 Approval of Appointment to the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency to the Former 

Lakewood Redevelopment Agency 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
1.1 Award of Bid for Public Works Project No. 2014-5, Del Valle Memorial [Continued from 

January 27, 2015] 
 



City Council Agenda 
February 10, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Any qualified individual with a disability that would exclude that individual from participating in or attending the above meeting should contact the City 
Clerk’s Office, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, CA, at 562/866-9771, ext. 2200; at least 48 hours prior to the above meeting to ensure that reasonable 

arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or other reasonable auxiliary aids or services may be provided. 
 

Copies of staff reports and other writings pertaining to this agenda are available for public review during regular business hours 
in the Office of the City Clerk, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, CA  90712 

LEGISLATION: 
2.1 Introduction of Ordinance No. 2015-1; Amending the Lakewood Municipal Code Pertaining to 

Speed Limits 
 
REPORTS: 
3.1 Review of Annual Statement of Intergovernmental Relations Goals 
 
 

AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1.  Approval of Register of Demands 
 
2.  Approval of Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) 15-16A 
 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Minutes 
Lakewood City Council 

Regular Meeting held 
January 27, 2015 

  
 
MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER at 7:30 p.m. by Mayor Rogers in the Council Chambers at 
the Civic Center, 5000 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, California. 
 
INVOCATION was offered by Pastor Mike Conan, Christ Presbyterian Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was led by Boy Scout Troop 140 
 
ROLL CALL: PRESENT: Mayor Todd Rogers 
 Vice Mayor Jeff Wood 
 Council Member Diane DuBois 
 Council Member Ron Piazza 
 ABSENT: Council Member Steve Croft (excused) 
 

. . . 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS: 
Mayor Rogers announced that the meeting would be adjourned in memory of Jack 
Spainhower, a former employee, who worked for 34 years in the Recreation and Community 
Services Department; David Albino, a Lakewood High School graduate and brother of RCS 
employee, Daniel Albino; Connie Lopez, mother of RCS employee Philip Lopez; Lee 
Agnello, a DASH client and mother of former employee, Steve Cohen; crossing guard 
Charlie Brown, a Lakewood resident and participant in golf tournaments; and crossing guard 
Bob Overby, whose wife, Mona, was also a crossing guard.  Mayor Rogers expressed 
condolences to all of their families and friends. 
 
Mayor Rogers introduced Sally Hazard, Executive Director of the Southeast Area Animal 
Control Authority, who made a presentation on the “Have a Heart” Adoption Event to be 
held on February 14th at the SEAACA facility in Downey.  Ms. Hazard introduced her staff 
as well as some of the animals available for adoption. 
 

. . . 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS: 
COUNCIL MEMBER DUBOIS MOVED AND VICE MAYOR WOOD SECONDED TO 
APPROVE ROUTINE ITEMS 1 THROUGH 6. 
 
RI-1 Approval of Minutes of the Meetings held December 9, December 16, December 23, 

2014, and January 13, 2015 
 
RI-2 Approval of Personnel Transactions 
 



City Council Minutes 
January 27, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS:  Continued 
RI-3 Approval of Registers of Demands 
 
RI-4 Approval of Agreement for Emergency Water During Disasters With DS Waters of 

America 
 
RI-5 Approval of Monthly Report of Investment Transactions 
 
RI-6 Approval of Quarterly Schedule of Investments 
 
UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE MOTION WAS APPROVED: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: DuBois, Wood, Piazza and Rogers 
NAYS: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: Croft 
 

. . . 
 
1.1 • GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT 
Sonia Southwell, Director of Community Development, displayed slides and presented a 
report based on the memo in the agenda.  She reported that the General Plan, which was a 
State-mandated document, planned the framework for the City’s physical, social and 
economic development for up to thirty years into the future.  The Annual Progress Report 
provided the status of the General Plan and progress in its implementation.  It was the 
recommendation of the Planning and Environment Commission that the City Council receive 
and file the 2014 General Plan Annual Progress Report and direct staff to submit it to the 
California Department of Housing and Community Development and the Governor’s Office 
of Planning and Research. 
 
Council Member Piazza and Council Member DuBois commended staff for the efforts in 
improving sales tax revenue and addressing the State’s requirements. 
 
Mayor Rogers opened the public hearing at 7:48 p.m. and called for anyone in the audience 
wishing to address the City Council on this matter.  There was no response. 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER DUBOIS MOVED AND VICE MAYOR WOOD SECONDED TO 
CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING AND APPROVE STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION.  
UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE MOTION WAS APPROVED: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: DuBois, Wood, Piazza and Rogers 
NAYS: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: Croft 
 

. . . 
 



City Council Minutes 
January 27, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 
1.2 • PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT NO. 2014-5, DEL VALLE MEMORIAL 
Public Works Director Lisa Rapp made a presentation based on the report in the agenda 
reporting that since the bid opening, staff had been analyzing the bids, reviewing the plans 
and specifications and discussing options with the project architect and low bidder.  She 
concluded by stating that staff recommended that the City Council delay the award of bid 
until the Council meeting scheduled for February 10, 2015. 
 
VICE MAYOR WOOD MOVED AND COUNCIL MEMBER PIAZZA SECONDED TO 
CONTINUE THE PUBLIC HEARING TO FEBRUARY 10, 2015.  UPON ROLL CALL 
VOTE, THE MOTION WAS APPROVED: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: DuBois, Wood, Piazza and Rogers 
NAYS: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: Croft 
 

. . . 
 
3.1 • ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY INVESTMENT POLICY 
Administrative Services Director Diane Perkin displayed slides and gave a presentation based 
on the memo in the agenda.  She reported that the City’s Investment Policy was submitted 
annually for review and approval by the City Council.  She stated that the Policy, last revised 
in January, 2014, continued to meet the objectives of safety, liquidity and yield in the 
investment of public funds.  This year, it was recommended that the policy be amended to 
take into consideration supranationals as an authorized and suitable investment option.  It was 
the recommendation of staff that the City Council approve the Investment Policy and 
continue the investment management services of Public Financial Management (PFM). 
 
VICE MAYOR WOOD MOVED AND COUNCIL MEMBER DUBOIS SECONDED TO 
APPROVE STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION.  UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE MOTION 
WAS APPROVED: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: DuBois, Wood, Piazza and Rogers 
NAYS: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: Croft 
 

. . . 
 
3.2 • 2015 LAKEWOOD YOUTH SPORTS HALL OF FAME 
Lisa Litzinger, Director of Recreation and Community Services, displayed slides and made a 
presentation based on the report in the agenda.  She reported that the 34th Annual Lakewood 
Youth Hall of Fame would be held on February 23rd.  The program recognized the 
achievements of high school and collegiate athletes who either lived in or attended school in 
Lakewood.  She added that the Board of Electors selected Lakewood High School swimmer 
Daniel McArthur as the 2014 Athlete of the Year.  Staff recommended that the City Council 
receive and file the report. 
 



City Council Minutes 
January 27, 2015 
Page 4 
 
 
3.2 • 2015 LAKEWOOD YOUTH SPORTS HALL OF FAME  Continued 
MAYOR ROGERS STATED THAT THERE BEING NO OBJECTION, THE ITEM WAS 
ORDERED RECEIVED AND FILED. 
 

. . . 
 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY ACTIONS 
1.  Approval of Registers of Demands 
COUNCIL MEMBER PIAZZA MOVED AND COUNCIL MEMBER DUBOIS 
SECONDED TO APPROVE THE REGISTERS OF DEMANDS.  UPON ROLL CALL 
VOTE, THE MOTION WAS APPROVED: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: DuBois, Wood, Piazza and Rogers 
NAYS: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: Croft 
 

. . . 
 
SUCCESSOR HOUSING ACTIONS 
1.  Approval of Register of Demands 
COUNCIL MEMBER DUBOIS MOVED AND COUNCIL MEMBER PIAZZA 
SECONDED TO APPROVE THE REGISTER OF DEMANDS.  UPON ROLL CALL 
VOTE, THE MOTION WAS APPROVED: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: DuBois, Wood, Piazza and Rogers 
NAYS: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: Croft 
 

. . . 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 

. . . 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to be brought before the City Council, Mayor Rogers 
adjourned the meeting at 8:03 p.m. to Tuesday, February 10, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Executive Board Room.  A moment of silence was observed in memory of Jack Spainhower, 
David Albino, Connie Lopez, Lee Agnello, Charlie Brown and Bob Overby. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Jo Mayberry, CMC 
Acting City Clerk 



































ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT 
PROP A LOCAL RETURN FUND EXCHANGE  

 
 
This Assignment Agreement is made and entered into this 11th day of February, by the 
City of Lakewood, California and the 3rd day of February, 2015 by the City of West 
Hollywood, California with respect to the following facts: 
 
A.  The City of West Hollywood provides two community shuttles, demand-response 
services as well as bus pass and taxi subsidies to serve people with disabilities and the 
general public.  Given the grave traffic congestion and parking problems of the City, 
West Hollywood is committed to reducing auto dependency by providing alternative 
modes of transportation.  Adequate Proposition A Local Return funding for transit 
services are not available given the limited amount of West Hollywood's Local Return 
allocation and the needs of other priority transit projects in the City. 
 
B.  The City of Lakewood has uncommitted Proposition A Local Return funds which 
could be made available to West Hollywood to assist in providing the services 
discussed in Paragraph A of this Agreement.  In exchange for the assignment by West 
Hollywood of the amount of its general funds indicated in Section 1 below, the City of 
Lakewood is willing to assign uncommitted Proposition A Local Return funds to West 
Hollywood for the purpose identified in Paragraph A. 
 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived by the parties and 
of the premises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows: 
 
1.  Exchange.  The City of Lakewood agrees to assign a total of $1,000,000 of its 
Proposition A Local Return funds to West Hollywood. $265,767 of this total are from 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015.  The balance of $734,233 are funds allocated from the 2013-
2014 Fiscal Year. In return, West Hollywood agrees to assign $750,000 of its general 
funds to the City of Lakewood.  The exchange rate is $.75/$1.00.  
 
2.  Consideration.  The City of Lakewood shall assign the agreed upon Proposition A 
Local Return funds to West Hollywood in one lump-sum payment.  West Hollywood 
shall assign the agreed upon general funds to the City of Lakewood in one lump-sum 
payment. The payment shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, 
and upon approval by Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
(LACMTA) of the City of West Hollywood’s project description.  Each payment shall be 
based on the exchange rate in accordance with the exchange rate described in 
paragraph 1. 
 
3.  Term. This Agreement is effective on the date above written and for such time as is 
necessary for both parties to complete their mutual obligations under this Agreement. 
 



Assignment Agreement 
City of Lakewood Approval: February 10, 2015 
City of West Hollywood Approval:  February 2, 2015 

LakewoodAGR2015 2

4.  Termination.   Termination of this Agreement may be made by either party so long as 
written notice of intent to terminate is given to the other party at least five (5) days prior 
to the termination. 
 
5.  Notice   Notices shall be given pursuant to this Agreement by personal service on 
the party to be notified, or by written notice upon such party deposited in the custody of 
the United States Postal Service addressed as follows: 
 
A. Howard L. Chambers 

City Manager 
City of Lakewood 
5050 Clark Ave. 

 Lakewood, CA  90712 
 
 
B.    Paul Arevalo 

City Manager 
City of West Hollywood 
8300 Santa Monica Blvd.  
West Hollywood, CA 90069 

 
6.  Assurances 
 A.  West Hollywood shall use the assigned Proposition A Local Return funds only 
for the purpose of providing the services discussed in Paragraph A of this Agreement 
and within the time limits specified in LAC Metro’s Proposition A Local Return Program 
Guidelines. 
 
 B.  Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, West Hollywood shall 
provide LAC Metro with the Standard Assurances and Understandings Regarding 
Receipt and Use of Proposition A funds specified in the Guidelines regarding the use of 
the assigned Proposition A Local Return funds. 



Assignment Agreement 
City of Lakewood Approval: February 10, 2015 
City of West Hollywood Approval:  February 2, 2015 

LakewoodAGR2015 3

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective officers, duly authorized, by the CITY OF WEST 
HOLLYWOOD on February 2, 2015 and by the CITY OF Lakewood on February 10, 
2015. 
 
CITY OF Lakewood  CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD 
 
 
 
 
 

  

BY  BY: 
Diane Perkin, Director of Admin. 
Services 

 David Wilson, Director of Finance 
and Technology Services 

   
   

 
BY:  BY: 
  Howard L. Chambers , City Manager  Paul Arevalo, City Manager 
   
   

 
ATTEST: 
 

  

   
______________________________  BY: 
Jo Mayberry, City Clerk  Yvonne Quarker, City Clerk 
 
 









 









 



























 

















 











Name of Successor Agency: Lakewood

Name of County: Los Angeles

Current Period Requested Funding for Outstanding Debt or Obligation 

A 32,842$            

B -                       

C -                       

D 32,842              

E 2,839,765$       

F 2,714,765         

G 125,000            

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): 2,872,607$       

Successor Agency Self-Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding 

I Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 2,839,765         

J (5,902)               

K 2,833,863$       

County Auditor Controller Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding 

L Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 2,839,765         

M -                       

N 2,839,765         

Name Title

/s/

Signature Date

Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail)

Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column S)

Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (I-J)

Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column AA)

Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (L-M)

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:

Pursuant to Section 34177 (m) of the Health and Safety code, I 

hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized 

Obligation Payment Schedule for the above named agency.

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16A) - Summary
Filed for the July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 Period

Enforceable Obligations Funded with Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) Funding 

Sources (B+C+D):

Non-Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail)

Enforceable Obligations Funded with RPTTF Funding (F+G):

Bond Proceeds Funding (ROPS Detail)

Reserve Balance Funding (ROPS Detail)

Other Funding (ROPS Detail)

 Six-Month Total 



A B C D E F G H I J M N O P

Other Funds Non-Admin  Admin  

14,956,740$        32,842$               2,714,765$      125,000$  2,872,607$    

           2 1999 Tax Allocation Bonds Series A Bonds Issued On or 10/1/1999 9/1/2017 US Bank Bonds issue to fund non-housing projects Project Area 1             1,948,305  N                   32,842            585,323  $      618,165 

           3 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds Series A Bonds Issued On or 

Before 12/31/10

10/28/2003 9/1/2017 US Bank Bonds issue to fund non-housing projects Project Area 1             1,508,210  N            483,540  $      483,540 

           4 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds Series B Bonds Issued On or 

Before 12/31/10

10/28/2003 9/1/2017 US Bank Bonds issue to fund non-housing projects Project Area 1                830,822  N            261,382  $      261,382 

           5  Fiscal Agent Fees Fees 10/1/1999 1/31/2018 US Bank Trustee Fees for 1999A, 2003A, and 2003B 

bonds

Project Area 1                  33,000  N                 4,400  $          4,400 

           6 Bond Disclosure Fees Fees 2/1/2012 1/31/2018 Harrell & Company Bonds disclosure fees for 1999A, 2003A, and 

2003B bonds

Project Area 1                     6,843  N  $                   - 

           7 County Deferral Unfunded Liabilities 6/27/1989 6/30/2042 County of Los Angeles County Deferral Loan Project Area 2                843,589  N  $                   - 

           8 City Advance to Agency City/County Loans 

On or Before 6/27/11

7/10/1973 6/30/2023 City of Lakewood Initial funds to operate plan area Project Area 1                267,400  N  $                   - 

9 Housing Fund Deficit Unfunded Liabilities 6/30/1999 6/30/2022 Low and Moderate Income 

Housing Fund

Housing fund deficit repayments (HSC section 

3334.6(d))

Project Area 1  N  $                   - 

         10 Owner Participation Agreement OPA/DDA/Constructi

on

12/16/1998 9/30/2017 Lakewood Mall Business Co 

(Macerich)

Parking Facilities Lease Project Area 1             2,100,000  N         1,350,000  $   1,350,000 

         12 Audit Costs (4 years) Admin Costs 2/1/2012 6/30/2042 White Nelson Diehl Evans & 

Co, LLP

Agency Audit Services All Project Areas                             -  N  $                   - 

         14 Oversight Board Legal Contract Legal 2/1/2012 6/30/2042 TBD (city of Lakewood) Attorney to the Oversight Board All Project Areas                             -  N  $                   - 

         15 Accounting Services (4 years) Admin Costs 2/1/2012 6/30/2014 City of Lakewood Accounting services All Project Areas                             -  N  $                   - 

         16 Successor Agency Employee Cost Admin Costs 2/1/2012 6/30/2014 City of Lakewood Other Payroll costs All Project Areas                             -  N  $                   - 

         17  Administrative Costs Admin Costs 1/1/2015 6/30/2015 City of Lakewood Administrative costs including audit and payroll All Project Areas                125,000  N     125,000  $      125,000 

18 LMIHF Loan (SERAF) SERAF/ERAF 5/10/2010 6/30/2042 Low and Moderate Income 

Housing Fund

Loan for SERAF payment to County for FY 09/10 

(HSC section 33690 (c)(1))

All Project Areas 3,215,951 N  $                   - 

19 LMIHF Loan (SERAF) SERAF/ERAF 5/4/2011 6/30/2042 Low and Moderate Income 

Housing Fund

Loan for SERAF payment to County for FY 10/11 

(HSC section 33690 (c)(1))

All Project Areas 662,108 N  $                   - 

20 LMIHF Loan (ERAF) SERAF/ERAF 5/10/2005 6/30/2042 Low and Moderate Income 

Housing Fund

Loan for ERAF payment to County for FY 04/05  

(HSC section 33681.12 (b))

All Project Areas 90,492 N  $                   - 

21 City Loans and Advances to Agency City/County Loans 

On or Before 6/27/11

12/17/1985 6/30/2042 City of Lakewood (80%) Loans for development and financial assistance 

of Project Areas 1, 2, and 3

All Project Areas 2,101,308 N  $                   - 

22 City Loans and Advances to Agency City/County Loans 

On or Before 6/27/11

12/17/1985 6/30/2042 Lakewood Housing 

Successor (20%)

Loans for development and financial assistance 

of Project Areas 1, 2, and 3

All Project Areas 525,328 N  $                   - 

         23 City Loan to Successor Agency RPTTF Shortfall 2/21/2013 12/31/2013 City of Lakewood Temporary city loan to satisfy Enforceable 

Obligations from ROPS 12-13B

All Project Areas                             -  N  $                   - 

         24 Owner Participation Agreement 

Payment Penalty

OPA/DDA/Constructi

on

1/1/2013 12/31/2013 Lakewood Mall Business Co 

(Macerich)

Late payment penalty as stated on the Parking 

Facilities Lease Agreement. Payment was 

originally due Sept 2012.

Project Area 1                             -  N  $                   - 

25 City Loan to Successor Agency RPTTF Shortfall 7/1/2013 6/30/2014 City of Lakewood Temporary city loan to satisfy Enforceable 

Obligations from ROPS 13-14A

All Project Areas  N  $                   - 

         26 Legal Fee Litigation 6/11/2013 6/30/2023 City of Lakewood Temporary city loan for legal counsel paid to firm 

Colantuono & Levin for Successor Agency 

litigation over DOF. 

All Project Areas                141,861  N               30,000  $        30,000 

27 City Loan to Successor Agency RPTTF Shortfall 1/1/2012 6/30/2015 City of Lakewood Temporary city loan for cash flow deficiency to 

fund obligations during initial phase of RDA 

dissolution. (estimate)

All Project Areas 556,403 N  $                   - 

         28 Bond Arbitrage Compliance Review Fees 7/23/2014 6/30/2015 PFM Asset Management 

LLC

Arbitrage Rebate Compliance Services for 

1999A Tax Allocation Bonds Series

All Project Areas                             -  N  $                   - 

         29 LAUSD v. LAC Miscellaneous 9/1/2014 12/31/2015 Case Anywhere, LLC System Access Fee for the legal case LAUSD v. 

LA County, et al- Case Number BS108180

All Project Areas                        120  N                    120  $              120 

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16A) - ROPS Detail

July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area

 Total Outstanding 

Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 Funding Source 

Six-Month TotalProject Name / Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agree

ment 

Execution Date

 RPTTF 

 Non-

Redevelopment 

Property Tax Trust 

Fund 

(Non-RPTTF) 
Contract/Agree

ment 

Termination 

Date



A B C D E F G H I

Other  RPTTF 

 Bonds Issued on 

or before 

12/31/10 

 Bonds Issued on 

or after 01/01/11 

 Prior ROPS 

period balances 

and DDR RPTTF 

balances 

retained  

 Prior ROPS 

RPTTF 

distributed as 

reserve for future 

period(s) 

 Rent,

Grants,

Interest, Etc.  

 Non-Admin 

and 

Admin  

ROPS 14-15A Actuals (07/01/14 - 12/31/14)

1 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07/01/14)

2,361                 42,803          1,936,341          

2 Revenue/Income (Actual 12/31/14) 

RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 14-15A distribution from the 

County Auditor-Controller during June 2014
28,597          HJCH II/ Pacific Ford Payments (2 quarters)

3 Expenditures for ROPS 14-15A Enforceable Obligations (Actual 

12/31/14)

RPTTF amounts, H3 plus H4 should equal total reported actual 

expenditures in the Report of PPA, Columns L and Q  
1,930,439          

4 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Actual 12/31/14) 

RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as 

reserve for future period(s)
2,361                 

5 ROPS 14-15A RPTTF Prior Period Adjustment 

RPTTF amount should tie to the self-reported ROPS 14-15A PPA in the 

Report of PPA, Column S
No entry required

5,902                 

6  Ending Actual Available Cash Balance 

C to G = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4), H = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4 - 5) -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       71,400$        -$                       

ROPS 14-15B Estimate (01/01/15 - 06/30/15)

7 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 01/01/15) 

(C, D, E, G = 4 + 6, F = H4 + F4 + F6, and H = 5 + 6)
-$                       -$                       2,361$               -$                       71,400$        5,902$               

8 Revenue/Income (Estimate 06/30/15)

RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 14-15B distribution from the 

County Auditor-Controller during January 2015 28,597          216,969             

HJCH II/ Pacific Ford Payments (2 quarters) and 

ROPS 14-15B RPTTF distribution Jan 2015

9 Expenditures for ROPS 14-15B Enforceable Obligations (Estimate 

06/30/15) 2,361                 73,057          216,969             

10 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Estimate 06/30/15) 

RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as 

reserve for future period(s) 26,940          5,902                 

$32,842- Retain for ROPS 15-16A bond debt 

service payment

11 Ending Estimated Available Cash Balance (7 + 8 - 9 -10)
-$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                  -$                       

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16A) - Report of Cash Balances
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (l), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other funding source is available or 

when payment from property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation.  For tips on how to complete the Report of Cash Balances Form, see https://rad.dof.ca.gov/rad-

sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf.

Fund Sources

Comments

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance 

Cash Balance Information by ROPS Period

http://rad-dof.dof.finance:8080/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf
http://rad-dof.dof.finance:8080/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf
http://rad-dof.dof.finance:8080/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf
http://rad-dof.dof.finance:8080/rad-sa/pdf/Cash_Balance_Agency_Tips_Sheet.pdf


A B C I J  K L  M N O  P Q  R  S 

 Net SA Non-Admin 

and Admin PPA 

(Amount Used to 

Offset ROPS 15-16A 

Requested RPTTF) 

 

A

u

t

h

o

r  Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15A 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

07/1/14)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference 

(If K is less than L, 

the difference is 

zero)  Authorized  

Available

RPTTF 

(ROPS 14-15A 

distributed + all other 

available as of 

07/1/14)

 Net Lesser of 

Authorized / 

Available  Actual  

 Difference

(If total actual 

exceeds total 

authorized, the 

total difference is 

zero) 

 Net Difference

(M+R) 

2,111,341$        1,811,341$               1,811,341$            1,805,439$      5,902$                   125,000$           125,000$                   
 $               125,000 

125,000$      -$                           5,902$                         

               2  1999 Tax Allocation Bonds 

Series A 

             602,340                      602,340  $               602,340            602,210  $                      130  $                            130 

               3  2003 Tax Allocation Bonds 

Series A 

             476,790                      476,790  $               476,790            476,790  $                           -  $                                - 

               4  2003 Tax Allocation Bonds 

Series B 

             257,811                      257,811  $               257,811            257,811  $                           -  $                                - 

               5  Fiscal Agent Fees                  4,400                          4,400  $                   4,400                4,400  $                           -  $                                - 

               6  Bond Disclosure Fees                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

               7  County Deferral                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

               8  City Advance to Agency                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

               9  Housing Fund Deficit                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             10  Owner Participation 

Agreement 

             750,000                      450,000  $               450,000            450,000  $                           -  $                                - 

             12  Audit Costs (4 years)                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             14  Oversight Board Legal 

Contract 

                         -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             15  Accounting Services (4 years)                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             16  Successor Agency Employee 

Cost 

                         -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             17   Administrative Costs                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             18  LMIHF Loan (SERAF)                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             19  LMIHF Loan (SERAF)                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             20  LMIHF Loan (ERAF)                          -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             21  City Loans and Advances to 

Agency 

                         -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             22  City Loans and Advances to 

Agency 

                         -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             23  City Loan to Successor 

Agency 

                         -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             24  Owner Participation 

Agreement Payment Penalty 

                         -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             25  City Loan to Successor 

Agency 

                         -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

             26  Legal Fee                20,000                        20,000  $                 20,000              14,228  $                   5,772  $                         5,772 

             27  City Loan to Successor 

Agency 

                         -  $                           -  $                           -  $                                - 

RPTTF Expenditures

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16A) - Report of Prior Period Adjustments

Reported for the ROPS 14-15A (July 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014) Period Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34186 (a)

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

ROPS 14-15A Successor Agency (SA) Self-reported Prior Period Adjustments (PPA): Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), SAs are required to report the differences between their actual available funding and their actual 

expenditures for the ROPS 14-15A (July through December 2014) period.  The amount of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) approved for the ROPS 15-16A (July through December 2015) period will be offset by 

the SA’s self-reported ROPS 14-15A prior period adjustment. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the prior period adjustments self-reported by SAs are subject to audit by the county auditor-controller (CAC) and the State 

Controller.  

Item #

Project Name / Debt 

Obligation 

Non-Admin Admin



Item # Notes/Comments

Quarterly system access fee for the legal case between Los Angeles Unified School Distrcit (LAUSD) v. Los Angeles County, et al. regarding pass-through 

distributions to affected school districts pre- and post-ERAF. 

                    (Case Number BS108180 and Related Cases BS137598, BS127286, and BS130308.)

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16A) - Notes 
July 1, 2015 through December 30, 2015

29            


